

Minutes of the Meeting of  
East Tuddenham Parish Council  
Held on Wednesday 14<sup>th</sup> July 2010  
In the Village Hall

Present: Mrs. Hickling, Chairman, Mrs. Shrimpling, Vice Chairman, Miss Barrett, Mrs. Fane, Mr. Anderson, Mr. Guy, District Councillor Mr. B Rose and the clerk.

Apologies: were received from Miss Leaney and D.C. Mr. Paul Claussen.

Minutes: The minutes of the previous meeting were read and after one addition were confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

Matters arising: Mrs. Shrimpling offered to contact Mr. Alston regarding the fencing round the Village Green. Mr. J. Cole would be prepared to repair this if necessary and also would make and fit a new notice board. Mrs. Hickling told the Councillors that she, the clerk and Mr. B. Winchester (an independent observer) all attended the village hall on Monday 12<sup>th</sup> July, however Mr. Taylor did not put in an appearance. Following recommendations by Mr. Parfitt of Breckland's Legal Services and the Legal Department of NALC, the Councillors insisted that the Minute Books, apart from the current one, be placed in the Archives at County Hall. This to be done without delay.

Finance: The clerk reported that there was £4987.38 in the Bank Account.

Local Development Framework: Mrs. Hickling reported that following the meeting in Dereham, which she attended with the clerk, the recommendations she put forward on behalf of the Parish Council, although accepted at the time, had now been rescinded. She had recently met with Mr. P. Daines who told her that this was all still in a consultation period and nothing so far had been set in stone. It was decided to keep pushing for the village envelope as requested by the Parish Council.

Planning: Two planning applications were discussed and the following replies sent to Breckland Council were:-

Green Oaks Barn, there was no objection to the erection of a porch but the Council objected to the change of use from agricultural land to a garden on the grounds that (1) agricultural land should remain for its intended use and (2) the change, if allowed, would in effect provide a brown field site that could, at a later date, be used as a building land.

The conversion of a workshop/store/flat to a house in Church Lane. The councillors all agreed to object to this as it would be another dwelling outside the village envelope without justification.

Roads: The clerk would get in touch with the relevant department regarding the state of the road in Frans Green.

Any other Business: Mr. Guy would get Home Watch forms for the next meeting. Mrs. Hickling had been asked to be a Trustee of Earthsea and Merrywood. Mrs. Fane said that the Village Sign had not rusted as earlier thought.

Date of the next meeting: Wednesday 8<sup>th</sup> September.